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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: September 19, 2019 5:24 PM
To: Cindy Harnett

Subject: transcript

19-Sep-2019, 12:10

Horgan - salmon protection

By Parliament Buildings event
Copyright
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Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director and Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX

Sent: September 23, 2019 1:03 PM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX

Cc: Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: MEDIA REQUEST: TMX / Seeking reaction to NDP comment
Hey George,

We got this request below — it’s based off comments Singh made:
https://www.chc.ca/news/politics/powerandpolitics/jagmeet-singh-ndp-provincial-veto-pipeline-1.5288365

s.13

Let me know,

Tyler.

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: September 23, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX <Tyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn,
Jeremy GCPE:EX <Jeremy.Uppenborn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST: TMX / Seeking reaction to NDP comment

Hey Tyler,

Christina Romualdo at CBC Ottawa is looking to arrange an on-camera interview for reaction to NDP leader Jagmeet
Singh’s comments that his govt would grant provinces veto power on infrastructure cross-border.

Reporter is looking to file in the next few hours.
. 5.22
She can be reached at either or 613-288-6614.
Including Jen Holmwood here so she is aware.
Kent Karemaker | Media Relations
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Office: 250-952-0628 Cell: 250-886-5400
Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca
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